
From:  Councillor Ootes 
To: Casali, Joe;  Councillor Lindsay Luby;  Davies, Yvonne;  Librecz, Brenda 
Date:  4/26/2007 4:42:35 PM 
Subject:  re: May 10 agenda - Government Management Committee  

Hello,   

I would like to make an urgent request that an item be added to the agenda for the May 10 
meeting of the Government Management Committee.   

The item concerns the City's offer to purchase a property located at 80 Queensdale Avenue 
(Ward 29), currently owned by the Toronto Catholic District School Board.   

I would like to ensure that the item is added to the Government Management Committee's 
agenda forecasting, and be included on the May 10 agenda, with a staff report to follow next 
week.   

I was only advised this week that the TCDSB will entertain purchase offers if these offers are 
submitted by May 11, 2007.  A staff report was considered by the Administration Committee 
(fall, 2006) on this matter.  The City submitted an offer to purchase the property at that time, but 
the TCDSB has now invited new offers and timing is critical.  I would like this item on the May 
10th Government Management Committee agenda, rather than it going directly to Council on 
May 23.   

Thank you very much, and I look forward to hearing from you.   

Case         

Councillor Case Ootes 
Ward 29, Toronto-Danforth 
City of Toronto 
Phone: 416-392-4032 
Community Office Phone: 416-778-CASE (778-2273) 
email: councillor_ootes@toronto.ca

   

CC: Burnett, Jim;  Douglas, David;  Mickevicius, Ray;  O'Donohue, Dan;  Park, Tim 


